
Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce
BOARD PACK

for

JACC Board of Directors & Ex-Officio Meeting
Monday, March 25, 2024

12:00 PM (CDT)

Held at:

Joplin Chamber, Liberty Room 

320 E 4th Street

                                                                      
Generated: 2024-03-22 13:34:19



INDEX

Cover Page

Index

Agenda

Attached Documents:

1.2 a Jan 22, 2024 Minutes in Review JACC Board of Directors Meeting.pdf................................    5

1.3 a Financial Board Packet Feb.pdf.............................................................................................    8

3.1 a Staff Reports.docx..................................................................................................................   23

4.1 a Eagle Express 3rd Quarter 23-24 for COMMUNITY.pdf........................................................   29

4.1 b KCU-JACC Presentation 3-24.pptx........................................................................................   36



Generated on: 2024-03-22 13:34:14

Powered by BoardPro 1

AGENDA
JACC BOARD OF DIRECTORS & EX-OFFICIO 
MEETING

Name: Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce

Date: Monday, March 25, 2024

Time: 12:00 PM  to  1:30 PM (CDT)

Location: Joplin Chamber, Liberty Room , 320 E 4th Street

Board Members: Betsy  Kissel, Matt  Stewart (Chair), Ben  McNelly, Ex-Officio Jim Dalrymple, 
Chad Evans, Dr. Dean Van Galen, Dustin Storm, Ex-Officio Daniel  Swem, 
Ex-Officio Dr. Brad Hodson, Ex-Officio Dr. Kerry Sachetta, Ex-Officio John  
Bartosh, Ex-Officio Mayor Doug Lawson, Ex-Officio Melissa Smith, Ex-Officio 
Tom Furrh, Ex-Offico Nick Edwards, Howie Nunnelly, Jeremy Drinkwitz, John 
Hunter, Jordan  Bolinger, Katrina Richards, Kim Cox, Lance Hoopai, Lori 
Haun, Mattie  Crossland, Melodee Colbert-Kean, R.Chad Greer, Steve  
Graddy

Attendees: Debby Chaligoj, Doug Hunt, Erin  Slifka, Stephanie  McGrew, Travis  
Stephens

Apologies: Ex-Officio Dr. Ken Heiles

1. JACC Board of Directors Agenda

1.1 Call To Order: Welcome 12:00 PM (5 min)
Matt  Stewart

1.2 Approval of January Meeting Minutes 12:05 PM (5 min)
Matt  Stewart

Supporting Documents:  
1.2.a Jan 22, 2024 Minutes in Review JACC Board of Directors Meeting.pdf  

1.3 Approval of January/February Financials 12:10 PM (5 min)
Travis  Stephens
Approval of February Financial Report

Supporting Documents:  
1.3.a Financial Board Packet Feb.pdf  

2. New Business

2.1 Incoming Board of Director Member Nominees
Travis  Stephens

3

5

8



Agenda : JACC Board of Directors & Ex-Officio Meeting - Mar 25, 2024

Powered by BoardPro 2

2.2 Budget
Travis  Stephens

2.3 PAC-Renewal of City of Joplin's Capital Improvement Sales Tax 
Travis  Stephens

2.4 ATTC/Crowder Update
Travis  Stephens

2.5 Community/Member Feedback Survey (FORVIS)
Travis  Stephens

2.6 Monday Meeting dates in May & November
Travis  Stephens

3. Staff Reporting

3.1 Staff Reports
• Reports are in your packet. See them for the details. 

Supporting Documents:  
3.1.a Staff Reports.docx  

3.2 President's Report

4. Board Reporting

4.1 Ex-Officio Updates
Supporting Documents:  
4.1.a Eagle Express 3rd Quarter 23-24 for COMMUNITY.pdf  
4.1.b KCU-JACC Presentation 3-24.pptx  

4.2 Board Member Updates

5. Adjourn to Executive Session

5.1 Adjourn Meeting
Next meeting: JACC Board of Directors Board Meeting - May 1, 2024, 12:00 PM

4

23

29

36



Generated on: 2024-03-22 12:05:09

Powered by BoardPro 1

MINUTES (in Review)
JACC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Name: Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce

Date: Monday, January 22, 2024

Time: 12:00 PM  to  1:30 PM (CST)

Location: Joplin Chamber, Liberty Room , 320 E 4th Street

Board Members: Matt  Stewart (Chair), Ben  McNelly, Chad Evans, Dr. Dean Van Galen, 
Dustin Storm, Ex-Officio Daniel  Swem, Ex-Officio Dr. Brad Hodson, Ex-
Officio Dr. Ken Heiles, Ex-Officio Dr. Kerry Sachetta, Ex-Officio John  Bartosh, 
Ex-Officio Mayor Doug Lawson, Ex-Officio Melissa Smith, Ex-Officio Tom 
Furrh, Ex-Offico Nick Edwards, Howie Nunnelly, Jeremy Drinkwitz, John 
Hunter, Jordan  Bolinger, Katrina Richards, Kim Cox, Lance Hoopai, Lori 
Haun, Mattie  Crossland, Melodee Colbert-Kean, R.Chad Greer, Steve  
Graddy

Attendees: Debby Chaligoj, Doug Hunt, Erin  Slifka, Executive Assistant Lisa Kelly, 
Stephanie  McGrew, Travis  Stephens

Apologies: Betsy  Kissel, Ex-Officio Jim Dalrymple

1. JACC Board of Directors Agenda

1.1 Call To Order: Welcome

1.2 Approval of November Meeting Minutes

JACC Board of Directors Meeting Nov 27, 2023, the minutes were confirmed as presented.

Motion to approve the November minutes as presented

Kim Cox asked for a motion to approve the November minutes as presented.
Due Date: Jan 21, 2024
Owner: Kim Cox

November minutes approved.

Dr. Van Galen moved to approve the November minutes as presented and 
seconded by John Hunter. Motion
Due Date: Jan 21, 2024
Owner: Dr. Dean Van Galen

Motion

Dr. Van Galen moved to approve the November minutes as presented & 
seconded by John Hunter.
Decision Date: Jan 22, 2024
Mover: Dr. Dean Van Galen
Seconder: John Hunter
Outcome: Approved

Approval of Januar... 1.2 a

5



Minutes : JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jan 22, 2024

Powered by BoardPro 2

1.3 Approval of November/December Financials
Motion to approve the November financials as presented.

Matt Stewart asked for a motion to approved the November financials as 
presented.
Due Date: Jan 21, 2024
Owner: Matt  Stewart

Approval of November Financials

Mr. Graddy moved to approve the November financials as presented and 
seconded by Ms. Cox. Motion Passed.
Decision Date: Jan 22, 2024
Mover: Steve  Graddy
Seconder: Kim Cox
Outcome: Approved

2. New Business

2.1 Strategic Plan Committee Reports

2.2 Nomination of Future Board Members
Nomination of Future Board Members

Discussion on nominations.
Due Date: Jan 21, 2024
Owner: Matt  Stewart

Nomination of Future Board Members

Passed
Decision Date: Jan 22, 2024
Mover: Dr. Dean Van Galen
Seconder: Melodee Colbert-Kean
Outcome: Approved

2.3 City of Joplin's Capital Improvement Sales Tax Extension

2.4 ATTC Update

2.5 Events & Programs Audit

2.6 Business Women's Event

2.7 Chamber Vision

2.8 Membership Campaign Jun 3-6

Approval of Januar... 1.2 a

6



Minutes : JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jan 22, 2024

Powered by BoardPro 3

3. Staff Reporting

3.1 Staff Reports

3.2 President's Report

4. Board Member Updates

4.1 Board Member Updates

5. Adjourn to Executive Session

5.1 Adjourn Meeting
Next meeting: JACC Board of Directors & Ex-Officio Meeting - Mar 25, 2024, 12:00 PM

Signature:____________________ Date:_________________________

Approval of Januar... 1.2 a

7



Approval of January... 1.3 a

8



Approval of January... 1.3 a

9



Approval of January... 1.3 a

10



Approval of January... 1.3 a

11



Approval of January... 1.3 a

12



Approval of January... 1.3 a

13



Approval of January... 1.3 a

14



Approval of January... 1.3 a

15



Approval of January... 1.3 a

16



Approval of January... 1.3 a

17



Approval of January... 1.3 a

18



Approval of January... 1.3 a

19



Approval of January... 1.3 a

20



Approval of January... 1.3 a

21



Approval of January... 1.3 a

22



Staff Reports
March 2024

Membership Summary Report

TOTAL 
COUNT

2023

New 
Member 

Count

 New 
Member             

$ 

Drop 
Member 

Count

Drop 
Member           

$
Net 

Count Net $ 853

Apr 8 3,261.00 9 2,146.50 -1
     
1,114.50 852

May 6 1,940.00 0 0.00 6
     
1,940.00 858

Jun 8 2,717.00 8 2,797.50 0
         
(80.50) 858

Jul 10 4,176.00 17 $6,697.50 -7
    
(2,521.50) 851

Aug 7 3,067.00 9 3,315.00 -2
       
(248.00) 849

Sep 15 6,587.50 16 7,575.00 -1
       
(987.50) 848

Oct 10 4,195.00 6 2,045.00 4 2, 150.00 852 
Nov  13 5,305.00  7 3,730.00 6 1,575.00     858
Dec  6 2,592.50  5 2,485.00 1 107.50     859
Jan  18 8,000.00 7 2,887.50 11 5,112.50 870 
Feb  20 8,125.00 9 3,155.00 12  5,420.00           881 
Mar     0                 -    

 121     49,966 93 36,834 28 13,132  

New Members February 2024

• CB Ledgers
• PayCompass
• Scorse for Commissioner
• Flatline Contracting LLC
• Real Water Systems LLC
• BellChip
• The Brush and Blade LLC
• Kinetic Design and Development
• Arby's

Staff Reports 3.1 a

23



• Frequency Marketing
• Andy Neher Photography
• Elite Mental Health
• Crazy Llama Coffee
• RMB Services LLC
• AZ Professionals LLC
• Dependable Lawn Care & Landscaping
• The Human Bean
• Shere’s Construction & Handyman
• Heartland Concert Band
• Bug-A-Way Pest Control, LLC

Dropped Members February 2024
• Agzaga LLC
• Beyond
• Countryside in the City
• Dragon's Brook Renaissance Faire
• Heartland Roof Systems LLC
• Radiant Glo
• USA Mortgage Neosho / Joplin Branch
• Westside Collision Tire & Auto LLC
• The Wild Flower

Stephanie McGrew
Director of Member Engagement

Networking Events 
Previous Networking Events

• Business After Hours, March 12 at Community Support Services had 145 attending

Programs
• Leadership Joplin will visit Jefferson City March 27 and 28
• Tomorrow’s Leaders Today has concluded and graduation will be April 8

Upcoming Networking Events
• Received 88 Golden Apple nominations.  Nominee and award assembly is May 13
• Received 38, with 23 valid unique Business of the Year nominations
• The Annual Banquet is April 25, added three new awards
• Morning Brew is April 5, First American Title
• Business After Hours is April 16, College View Manor

Staff Reports 3.1 a

24



Doug Hunt, Director of Entrepreneurship
Incubator Activity & Programming

Joseph Newman Innovation Center (NIC): 
• Current tenants = 19

o Estimated # active jobs = 28
• Businesses launched in 2023 and 2024 (aka new tenants to the NIC this year) = 8
• Graduated companies 10/1/22 to date: 2

o # of Jobs created (from graduated companies 10/1/22 to date) = 20
• Current open private spaces only = 0
• Business consulting with AOE Bookkeeping
• Missouri Technology Corporation Physical Grant Application deadline is 4/16/24.  

Advanced Training & Technology Center (ATTC): 
• Regular business consulting with Happy Trees Table Company regarding their growth and 

expansion needs.
• To ensure added security to the ATTC campus, new No Trespassing Signs are being added to 

the south parking lot. This will allow the Joplin Police Department to arrest violators who encroach 
onto the parking lot without making a 911 call.  

Programming:
• 1 Million Cups Joplin (1MC) Union Station Deli at 9:00 a.m. each Wednesday.
• March e-Commerce Meetup was held at O-Gah-Pa Coffee. With three in attendance, we are 

suspending the monthly meetup. Future events to promote e-Commerce education for our 
members is in discussion.

• Equity, Diversity & Inclusion Work Group: Doug, Chamber Liaison
The group will meet on March 27 to discuss the remaining 2024 events calendar and begin 
planning for June Third Thursday, “You Belong Here.”  

Pitch Palooza
• A joint project between the MSSU School of Business, SBDC and the Joplin Area Chamber of 

Commerce. This is a pitch competition with four categories where winners will be awarded 
valuable prizes. This will be held on the MSSU campus on March 28. Details are posted online at 
www.mssutraining.com.

Staff Reports 3.1 a

25



Erin Slifka
Director of Marketing & Communications

All of the platforms the team utilizes for promoting the Chamber and communicating to the 
membership have continued with increased engagement and growth in our followers. Direct 
emails did have a slight decrease in distribution but have seen improvement in the open and 
click rates. The Chamber continues to see a steady increase in our digital media presence. In 
April of 2024 our websites will have been on the new google analytics platform for one year and 
will begin sharing year-over-year data. 

FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24
Facebook 8,769 9,618

Instagram 1,749 1,854

LinkedIn 3,341 3,778

Choose Joplin App 1,252 1,808

Months 12 10

FollowersSocial Media

Click Rate 13% 14%

Bounce Rate 13% 14%

Months 12 10

Joplincc.com 36,215

Choose Jopin 5,504

Joplin Business Outlook 17,481

Staff Reports 3.1 a

26



President’s Report 
Travis Stephens 

Capacity Building

• Welcomed 2 new employees
o Kai Hamilton hired as Workforce Development Coordinator – Feb 19
o Michelle Steverson hired as Admin Assistant – Feb 19

▪ Michelle is currently part-time
• Conducted Core Values Session Feb 16

o The finalized four Core Values shared by the Chamber team are as follows:
▪ Growth Mindset
▪ Honesty & Integrity
▪ Ultimate Team Players
▪ Making a Difference

• Revamping Leads Groups
o will begin tracking data (leads shared, leads closed, attendance)
o creating 4th Leads Group to begin in April

• Implementing a New Member Orientation
o first orientation took place March 21
o Zimmer Radio has agreed to be the sponsor of this event for the year

• Attended ACCE Peer Cities Conference in Ocala FL March 4-6
o Topics included:

▪ FLMA policies PAC’s
▪ Media coverage Community proposals
▪ CRM’s Total Resource Campaigns
▪ Programs and Events New employee onboarding
▪ Workforce Development Navigating state, regional and local politics

o Other communities represented:
▪ Ocala FL Gainesville FL
▪ Wilmington NC Asheville NC
▪ McKinney TX Plano TX
▪ Scranton PA Duluth GA
▪ Marietta GA Spartanburg SC
▪ Fort Wayne IN Huntsville AL
▪ Conway AR Fox Cities WI
▪ Macon GA

Collaboration/Partnerships

• Collaborating with Innovate SOMO
o the goal of Innovate SOMO is a collaborative effort to support tech startups, 

small businesses and digital workforce talent in southern Missouri
o we hosted an event at 530 Somewhere on Feb 6 to bring together tech related 

business owners in Joplin
• I am serving on the Leadership Committee of the "Regional Commission on Homeless"

o Requires me to attend 1 meeting each month

Staff Reports 3.1 a

27



o goal of the committee is to oversee the 3 other workgroups are staying on task 
as well as to open doors and make connections in the community for those 
committee members

• Amy Kauffman and I attended the University of Arkansas Economic Forecast Luncheon 
in Rogers Jan 26

o plan is to introduce a similar event in Joplin in early 2025
▪ most likely under the MOKAN umbrella

• Met with Carthage Chamber CEO Julie Reams Feb 1
• Collaborating with Citizens Committee on CIST renewal

o attending weekly mtgs, letter to Globe, tracking revenues and expenses
• Attended Downtown Joplin Alliance Jan and Feb board meetings
• Continue to meet with Joplin City Manager each month for 1-on-1’s
• Presented eco devo quarterly update to City Council Feb 5
• Attended Hawthorn Foundation quarterly meeting Feb 23 in Jefferson City
• Kai Hamilton and I met with Franklin Tech leadership Mar 13
• Attended MO DED meeting in Joplin for Regional Resource Collaboration

o reps from various regional entities invited to meet one another
o SBA, SBDC, Univ of MO Extension Office, various are Chambers

• Toured EaglePicher in Joplin with Congressman Eric Burlison Mar 15

Community Engagements

• Attended Ribbon Cuttings for The Big Biscuit and Community Support Services
• Attended DJA event "Downtown Now - Evening of Excellence" Jan 31
• Attended Morning Brew at Mercy Family Clinic Feb 2
• Gave opening remarks at YPN Summit Feb 9
• Attended Eggs & Issues in Carthage Feb 9
• Chamber team did Community Service Projects on Mar 1 

o original date was MLK Jr Day but we cancelled due to inclement weather
o team cleaned the Minnie Hackney Community Center and painted interior walls 

at the Creative Learning Alliance
• Attended Business After Hours at Community Support Services Mar 12

Economic Development

• Continue to work Project Buffalo
o 100 jobs at $50K salaries per considering site at Crossroads Industrial Park

• Project Missouri
o 30 acres purchased at Wildwood Ranch in Joplin
o Bitcoin mining operation

• Project Atlas
o 90 job expansion project in Carthage

• Toured potential land acquisition site on ORV's along with JIDA representatives
• JRAHH (TEConomy) final plan was presented to Joplin City Council Mar 11
• Met with Jasper County Assessor Lisa Perry to discuss taxing JIDA property
• Invited to present as part of panel on local eco devo at MAKO Conference in Branson 

April 30

Staff Reports 3.1 a

28



    

So many of our students are accomplishing amazing
things this school year, including JHS seniors Aidan
Koch and Daniel Fajardo!

Aidan and Daniel were recently named National Merit
Finalists, after having earned National Merit
Semifinalist positions last fall. Semifinalists are in the
top 1% of high school scorers on the PSAT test
nationwide. To be eligible as finalists, students
completed further application, essay and testing
opportunities. 

“We are very proud of Daniel and Aidan,” said JHS
Principal Dr. Randy Oliver. “These young men have
shown incredible determination and focus toward their
academic goals, which will only serve them well in
their future pursuits. This isn’t the result of one
semester or one year’s worth of attention - this
recognition is truly a consequence of several years
spent prioritizing one’s learning. We send our best
wishes as they move forward into the next phase of
that journey.”

About 7,000 finalists each year will receive a
combined total of more than $28 million in National
Merit Scholarships toward their college education.
Scholarships will be awarded between March and
June.

As Finalists, Aidan and Daniel have just become
highly sought-after enrollees by some of the nation's
top colleges and universities. We can't wait to see
what they choose to pursue after graduation.
Congratulations, Aidan and Daniel! 

Ex-Officio Updates 4.1 a

29

https://www.facebook.com/JoplinSchoolDistrict
https://twitter.com/JoplinSchools
https://www.instagram.com/joplinschools/
mailto:Communications@joplinschools.org
https://www.joplinschools.org/parents_and_students/enrollment/kindergarten
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https://campaignlp.constantcontact.com/em/1103548533196/6c9a7a4f-647c-46ba-a698-6b8cb569d6ef
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Eagle+Express%3A+Dr.+Sachetta%27s+Quarterly+Newsletter%3A+https://campaignlp.constantcontact.com/em/1103548533196/6c9a7a4f-647c-46ba-a698-6b8cb569d6ef
https://www.linkedin.com/sharing/share-offsite/?url=https://campaignlp.constantcontact.com/em/1103548533196/6c9a7a4f-647c-46ba-a698-6b8cb569d6ef
https://www.joplinschools.org/cms/One.aspx?portalId=153084&pageId=15482023
https://www.joplinschools.org/district/about/welcome_to_eagle_nation_
https://www.joplinschools.org/parents_and_students/academic_all-_stars


 
Teacher Proud Tuesday!

February's Teacher Proud Tuesday winner
was Reagan Fowler at Royal Heights
Elementary!

Reagan was nominated by a parent who
said: "Seeing the relationships that Ms.
Fowler has with kids is amazing! She has
definitely made a big impact on our kid
because he is always looking forward to
school. She's an amazing person who is
passionate about what she does and is
definitely deserving of this recognition." 

We agree, and we're so thankful you chose
Joplin Schools, Reagan! Teacher Proud
Tuesday winners will be randomly chosen

and recognized on the second Tuesday each month through a partnerships with GOCSD.
Please celebrate the AMAZING teachers in Joplin Schools - nominate a teacher for
Teacher Proud Tuesday!

Kerry's CornerKerry's Corner
A Message from the Superintendent

In closing out third quarter, I want to take a moment to express my gratitude for the dedication
and hard work of our staff and students. I am continually inspired by the strength of our Joplin
family.

One small but encouraging success that has held fast throughout the school year has been
slightly better student attendance compared to last year. The commitment of our families and
students to doing their best to show up each day, ready to learn, has not gone unnoticed. While
we still have a long way to go to reach our goal of 90% of our students being present 90% of the
time, our current gains are a testament to the value placed on education and the importance of
being present in the classroom. Let's carry this momentum forward into the final quarter, ensuring
that every student has the opportunity to finish the year strong.

As we prepare for end-of-year exams from elementary to high school, I am proud to see our
students and staff maintaining focus on their goals. These exams serve as the culmination of an
entire year's worth of hard work and effort, and I have every confidence that our students will rise
to the occasion. Let's continue to support and encourage one another as we strive for excellence
in education. We'll see that excellence on display at this year's Academic All-Stars ceremonies,
where we'll congratulate more than 1,500 4th-8th grade students who achieved Advanced,
Proficient or Growth scores on last year's MAP tests. More than 300 9th graders will be
recognized at JHS. Those are impressive increases over last year's numbers, and we're excited
to celebrate these students.

Looking ahead, it's crucial that we not only think about the immediate future of Joplin Schools but
also consider the bigger picture. Public education plays a vital role in shaping the future of our
community and society as a whole. In the face of proposed changes in the Missouri legislature,
it's more important than ever that we stand together to advocate for the best interests of our
students and schools. Let's remain steadfast in our commitment to providing quality education for
all. If you feel strongly about being an advocate for public education, I would love to hear
from you and invite you into conversations about how our district can work to promote strong
public education into the coming decades. Click the button below to send me an email.

Here's to a successful conclusion of the school year and a bright future ahead for our students.
After all, giving them the tools to access that future is our ultimate goal. This year on May 19, we'll
host the Joplin High School Commencement Ceremony. On that day, we'll celebrate the 2,210
school days our graduates have experienced over the past 13 years. Their journey has included

Ex-Officio Updates 4.1 a

30

https://www.greaterozarkscsd.org/
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScjDwWljZi7IhBq1h33-QJN9oPfh8PPbDUkRDEq7O84Up-U0A/viewform?pli=1


their own daily persistence, effort, attitudes, failures, and successes, as well as daily love, hope,
and dedication poured into them by our teachers and staff at Joplin Schools. These students will
be ready for what awaits them after graduation thanks to those combined efforts, and I will be
proud to watch them walk across that stage. Let's GO EAGLES!

Sincerely,
Kerry Sachetta

Contact Dr.
Sachetta

24-25 Enrollment
Kindergarten enrollment is underway. Parents
can get started with kindergarten enrollment
here: Online Enrollment Instructions.
Kindergarten Screenings will be held at each
elementary building from March 25-April 5. We
look forward to welcoming these new little
ones and their families into their home
schools!

All other enrollments will also start online and
can be done at any time up to the start of
school next fall. Families of existing students
will need to complete their Annual
Information Update in PowerSchool before
the first day of school.

If new families need to enroll over the summer (or if existing families need help with their
annual student information update), a part-time summer enrollment secretary for all grades
will be on staff at JHS to provide great customer service during the months of June and
July.

Hearts Around the WorldHearts Around the World

The second grade classes at Irving
Elementary hosted a successful
Valentine's Day geography project,
accepting "Hearts Around the World" from
friends and strangers far and near.

Teacher Sara Meyer said the classes
received Valentines cards from all 50
states, and from every continent except
South America and Antarctica! New
friends sent cards from as far away as
New Zealand, Australia, USVI, China, Japan, Sweden, Thailand, Uzbekistan, France, Kenya,
Germany, Vietnam, the UK, Mexico, and more.

"Not only did the students learn the location of each destination," said Mrs. Meyer, "they learned
about each of these places and made so many new friends and connections across the world!
We received money from other countries with their currency (bills and coins) to see what it looks
like, homemade taffy, beads from Mardi Gras, seashells from Florida, beautiful cards and

Ex-Officio Updates 4.1 a

31

mailto:kerrysachetta@joplinschools.org
https://www.joplinschools.org/parents_and_students/enrollment/kindergarten
https://www.joplinschools.org/parents_and_students/enrollment/annual_student_information_update


pictures from students in Vietnam, and so many resources about each place."

Thank you, Irving Second Grade Team (and students) for planning such a memorable, engaging
lesson this winter!

Share This Email  Share This Email  Share This Email

Parents:

Now is a great time to register for
ParentSquare! If your school, class, or
club is still using Class Dojo, Remind, or
a similar communication tool, those are
set to be discontinued in Joplin Schools
on July 1, 2024.

The free ParentSquare app is not a
requirement of registration, but it does
boost your opportunities for easy school
communications It's easy to get started
and we think you will love it!

Click here for ParentSquare FAQ's.

Local realtors and company recruiters
now have a new way to highlight Joplin
Schools for their clients and potential
candidates.

This district recruitment flyer is available
on our website. Flyers for each
individual school building are in the
works, so check back periodically to see
how we are showcasing the wonderful
things happening across Joplin Schools!

Click here to see and share these
exciting new tools.

District
Calendar

Athletics
Calendar

Staff
Calendars

Ex-Officio Updates 4.1 a

32

https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https://campaignlp.constantcontact.com/em/1103548533196/6c9a7a4f-647c-46ba-a698-6b8cb569d6ef
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Eagle+Express%3A+Dr.+Sachetta%27s+Quarterly+Newsletter%3A+https://campaignlp.constantcontact.com/em/1103548533196/6c9a7a4f-647c-46ba-a698-6b8cb569d6ef
https://www.linkedin.com/sharing/share-offsite/?url=https://campaignlp.constantcontact.com/em/1103548533196/6c9a7a4f-647c-46ba-a698-6b8cb569d6ef
https://www.joplinschools.org/cms/One.aspx?portalId=153084&pageId=15482023
https://www.joplinschools.org/departments/communications/parent_square/parent_square_f_a_q
https://www.joplinschools.org/district/about/welcome_to_eagle_nation_
https://joplin.ss11.sharpschool.com/cms/One.aspx?portalId=153084&pageId=153105&ref=mesTP9fg96fVsgzpWYeogCw09%2fazzZ74j9qrCqGv7ic%3d&objectId.26865=153162&contextId.26865=153161
https://joplinat.ss11.sharpschool.com/cms/One.aspx?portalId=156659&pageId=156679
https://www.joplinschools.org/staff/staff_calendars


Academic All-Stars 2024Academic All-Stars 2024

It's almost Academic-All-Stars season in
Joplin Schools, and we are thrilled to have
another chance to celebrate these
Awesome Eagles.

Academic All-Stars are students in 4th-9th
grades who achieved Advanced, Proficient
or Growth Scores on last year's MAP tests.
We'll be recognizing 4th-8th grade
students in special ceremonies this April,
including a dessert reception sponsored by
some fantastic local businesses and
individuals. Ninth graders will have a
separate recognition during school at JHS.

Qualifying students will receive their invitations the week before Spring Break, and there
are a LOT of qualifying students this year! We'll share more details as the events get
closer. We can't wait to celebrate these students!

Take a look around Joplin Schools!Take a look around Joplin Schools!

East Middle School
students are racking up
positive referrals for
demonstrating qualities like
Duty, Honor, Kindness, and
Scholarship. Good work,
Eagles!

JHS Peer Buddies took a
field trip to Ocean
Adventures Indoor

Playground for a fun day of
companionship and

connectedness.

Many elementary buildings
celebrated Dr. Seuss Week

with games, read-ins,
lessons, and parent events.

These Stapleton kiddos
look like they had a great

time!

Ex-Officio Updates 4.1 a

33



Roi S. Wood JAG students
get to visit with residents of
Foxberry Farm on a regular
basis, brightening their
neighbors' days and
learning the value (and fun!)
of personal volunteerism.

Kindergartners at Soaring
Heights adopted personal

reading buddies this winter!
We love this creative

encouragement for our
young readers and hope it's

inspired them to become
great readers.

This little Parents as
Teachers cutie was gaining

fine motor development
and hand-eye coordination
with a Fill-the-Jug game at
a recent at-home visit. Our

littlest Eagles are always
learning.

Thursday, March 7: End of Third Quarter

Friday, March 8: No School, Staff Professional
Development Day

Wednesday, March 13-Thursday, March 14: Parent
Teacher Conferences

Friday, March 15-Friday, March 22: No School, Spring
Break

Monday, March 18-Tuesday, March 19: Admin
Building closed for Spring Break

Friday, March 29: No School, Good Friday

Tuesday, April 2: Election Day

Wednesday, April 10: East Middle School Academic
All-Stars

Thursday, April 11: East Elementaries Academic All-
Stars

Wednesday, April 17: North Middle School Academic
All-Stars

Thursday, April 18: North Elementaries Academic All-
Stars

Tuesday, April 23: South Elementaries Academic All-
Stars

Ex-Officio Updates 4.1 a

34



Wednesday, April 24: South Middle School Academic
All-Stars

Friday, April 26: No School, Staff Professional
Development Day

Sunday, May 19: JHS Graduation Ceremony

Friday, May 24: Half-day, last day of school

Wednesday, May 29: First Day of Summer School

 
Community
Engagement

Curriculum &
Assessment

Human
Resources Finance Student

Services

Joplin Schools | 825 S. Pearl Ave., Joplin, MO 64801

Unsubscribe sarahcoyne@joplinschools.org

Update Profile |Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent bycommunications@joplinschools.orgpowered by

Try email marketing for free today!

Ex-Officio Updates 4.1 a

35

https://www.joplinschools.org/departments/communications
https://www.joplinschools.org/departments/curriculum__instruction___assessment
https://www.joplinschools.org/departments/human_resources
https://www.joplinschools.org/departments/finance
https://www.joplinschools.org/departments/student_services
http://www.constantcontact.com/legal/about-constant-contact
mailto:communications@joplinschools.org
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=nge&rmc=VF21_CPE&pn=ROVING&nav=6c9a7a4f-647c-46ba-a698-6b8cb569d6ef
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=nge&rmc=VF21_CPE&pn=ROVING&nav=6c9a7a4f-647c-46ba-a698-6b8cb569d6ef


1

College of Dental Medicine

Student Update

• Class of 2027 successfully navigating second semester
• KCU Stand Pts helped students learn to conduct a head and 

neck examination
• Dental students will conduct screenings for Joplin Head Start 

children

• Class of 2028 is nearly complete, with 78/80 filled
• Orientation starts August 7th

• White Coat Ceremony will be held August 17th

Ex-Officio Updates 4.1 b

36



2

College of Dental Medicine

Oral Health Center

• Faculty and Staff continue to provide urgent care for patients.
• OHC accepts Medicaid and dental insurance
• Clinic Hours-Walk in’s accepted:

• Mon-Wed 9:00a.m.-4:00p.m.
• Tues-Thurs 9:00a.m.-12:00p.m.

• Call for appointment – 417-208-0805
• Faculty conducting screenings to build a patient base for 

students
• Student begin caring for patients in the OHC in June 2024
• Call for screening appointment – 417-208-0805

• Construction began March 11th to complete the installation of 
equipment & 46 dental operatories on Level 1 of the OHC

Ex-Officio Updates 4.1 b

37



3

College of Dental Medicine
Research & Grants Update

• KCU Research Symposium –April 2-5, 2024
• April 3rd Keynote Address to be given by: Dr. Brad Amendt
• Abstract submission “Evaluation of the Oral Health Screening 

Component of Score 1 for Health” from D1 student doctor to be 
presented. 

• Virtual Simulators Installed-Purchased with funds from CDS 
Grant
• VR simulator, Sim-to-Dent, provides a learning and training 

environment for a range of dental procedures, similar to a flight 
trainer for airline pilots.

• This simulator helps build students’ skills, insight and 
confidence before moving into the clinic. 

Ex-Officio Updates 4.1 b

38



College of Osteopathic Medicine

• Residency Match

•    Concluded 3/15/24 - placement informs the student where they  

•         will be continuing their education after graduation

•    Placed 99 % of the Joplin class

•    10 students will begin their first year of residency at Freeman

•        and Ozark

•    

•                                            

4

Ex-Officio Updates 4.1 b

39



College of Osteopathic Medicine

• Interview season

•    Completed interviews for the Class of 2028 – awaiting final

•         matriculation numbers

•    Completed interviews and selections for the early entry program

•         with MSSU, called MKEAP

5

Ex-Officio Updates 4.1 b

40



College of Osteopathic Medicine

• Actively working with the rural areas of the 4 States to develop

•      clinical rotations for 4th year students. This, hopefully, will 

•      increase the students interest in rural medicine and can also 

•      act as a recruitment tool for the rural communities. 

6

Ex-Officio Updates 4.1 b

41


	Cover Page
	Index
	Agenda
	Attached Documents
	Jan 22, 2024 Minutes in Review JACC Board of Directors Meeting.pdf
	Financial Board Packet Feb.pdf
	Staff Reports.docx
	Eagle Express 3rd Quarter 23-24 for COMMUNITY.pdf
	KCU-JACC Presentation 3-24.pptx


